

BECKETT, YOTT & MCCARTY  
6130 PLUMAS STREET, SUITE 200  
RENO, NV 89519  
PHONE (775) 824-8833 • FAX (775) 824-8838  
E-MAIL TODD@BYM-LAW.COM

# TODD EIKELBERGER

## EDUCATION

---

1997	Loyola Law School	Los Angeles, CA
	<i>Juris Doctor</i>	
1994	The Wharton School of Business, The University of Pennsylvania	Los Angeles, CA
	<i>Bachelor of Science in Economics – Multinational Management, Real Estate</i>	
1990	Reno High School	Reno, NV
	<i>High School Graduate – Honors Degree</i>	

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

Beckett, Yott & McCarty (2004 – Present)	Reno, Nevada
<i>Attorney</i>	
Stephen Todd Eikelberger (2003)	Los Angeles, CA
<i>Independent Consultant</i>	
Lucky Productions (2001-2002)	Los Angeles, CA
<i>Owner/Director of Legal &amp; Business Affairs</i>	
International Arts Entertainment (2000 – 2002)	Los Angeles, CA
<i>Director of Legal &amp; Business Affairs</i>	
ATAS Archive of American Television (1999 – 2000)	Los Angeles, CA
<i>Production Coordinator</i>	
Alliance For Children's Rights (1996 – 1998)	Los Angeles, CA
<i>Legal Intern</i>	
Voss & Associates (1996 – 1997)	Los Angeles, CA
<i>Law Clerk</i>	
Loyola Law School (1995)	Los Angeles, CA
<i>Research Assistant</i>	

#### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

---

California Bar Association

Nevada State Bar Association

United States District Court – Central District of California

United States District Court – District of Nevada

American Bar Association

Los Angeles County Bar Association

Washoe County Bar Association

Nevada Trial Lawyers Association

California Real Estate Sales Person License

#### SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

---

I worked in the Entertainment Industry in Los Angeles for 7 years, primarily in the legal and management areas. I was involved in the production of several motion pictures, the most recent in Germany, through my production company, Lucky Productions.

I also have experience in real estate, formation of entity, finance, contracts, and fraud.